Nier Zhang

Highlight

Experienced CAD drafter with two years of experience and contained the confidence to independently complete a set of outdoor furniture production design drawings. Excellently inspired and an adaptable designer who is eager to aid in the realization of excel partners' marketing expectations. An innovative and imaginative learner, as a visual arts student, who is competent in utilizing digital media (websites, social media, etc.) to deepen the impact of works. Through the previous job and academic experiences, full collected the ability to design work plans for various client target groups.

Certificate

Google UX Design Certificate; CAD Technician Certificate; Design Rules Certificate

Skills

- Drafting Programs (Adobe XD, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop; Adobe Premiere; Solidworks); Cinema 4D; Microsoft office skills; Photography; Figma
- Adaptability; Self-Control; Creativity; Critical Thinking; Problem Solving; Team-work
- Dual language speaker (English and Mandarin)

Education

Bachelor of Arts and Master of Management Dual Degree (Visual Arts, year 3)

The University of British Columbia (05/21- Present)

Vancouver

- Explored art-making with different media
- Created and discussed art objects and built unique artistic insights.

CAD Technician

Manitoba Institute of Trade and Technology(01/2017- 02/2018)

Winnipeg

- Design Drafting Essentials; Specialized Applications
- Advanced Architectural/ Engineering/ Civil Drafting

Work Experience

CAD Drafter

Shape Industries Inc. (11/2018-09/2020)

Winnipeg

- Mastered industrial production software-Solidworks and the Dr. ABD tube programme in one week.
 Completed sales drawings and production drawings in an orderly manner to meet the requirements of customers.
- Ability to organize meetings independently, and improve the efficiency of work completion through communication between different departments.
- Within a week, five drawings with product details can be produced and accurate finished cost estimation can be provided.

Sales Associate

The Home Depot (08/2018-09/2019)

Winnipeg

- Memorized relative product details and differences between similar items by using this information to provide customers a good purchase experience.
- Reasonably organized the product placement space, and guide customers to pay attention to the
 details of the product visually. Increased sales of kitchen and bathroom related products by 15% in
 one month.

Project

- Lone Traveler (Sculpture and Painting)